WARHAMMER 40,000 CODEX:
HARLEQUINS

Official Update for 7th Edition, Version 1.0

Although we strive to ensure that our rules are perfect,
sometimes mistakes do creep in, or the intent of a rule
isn’t as clear as it might be. These documents collect
amendments to the rules and present our responses to
players’ frequently asked questions. As they’re updated
regularly, each has a version number; when changes
are made, the version number will be updated, and any
changes from the previous version will be highlighted
in magenta. Where a version number has a letter,

e.g. 1.1a, this means it has had a local update, only in
that language, to clarify a translation issue or other
minor correction.

FAQs

Q: Can the Solitaire use both the Harlequin’s caress and the
Harlequin’s kiss (or Cegorach’s Rose) to benefit from the Caress
of Death and Kiss of Death rules in the same Fight sub-phase?
A:Yes. The Kiss of Death rule applies to a model
equipped with a Harlequin’s kiss (or Cegorach’s Rose),
even if the model is not attacking with that weapon. This
means that a Solitaire can attack with their Harlequin’s
caress, with +1 Attack for having two close combat
weapons, and one of those attacks will have the Kiss

of Death rule. Specifically, that attack will be resolved
at Strength 6 AP2. If the Wound roll for that attack is

a 6, the attack gains the Instant Death special rule. If
the Kiss of Death attack is used against a vehicle, it will
benefit from the Caress of Death special rule if the To
Hitroll is a 6.

Q: What does a Harlequin Troupe armed with Harlequin’s
caresses do to a building or immobile vehicle? As you
automatically hit does this count as a roll of 6 or is the roll
totally ignored?

A: In this situation, roll all of your attacks. None of the
attacks will miss, and any rolls of 6 benefit from the
Caress of Death rule.

Q: With regards to the Veil of Tears primaris power, how do
you resolve a Template or Blast attack if a unit not affected

by Veil of Tears s targeted, but the blast marker or template
‘accidentally’ clips another unit affected by Veil of Tears before
rolling for scatter?

A: If the template or blast marker (before scatter) is
placed over any models affected by Veil of Tears, the firing
unit is considered to be targeting them, and must roll

as described in the Veul of Tears psychic power. If a blast
scatters onto a unit affected by Veil of Tears the firing unit
is not affected.

Q: Can Harlequins use any psychic powers besides witchfire
powers while embarked in a Starweaver?
A: No.

Q: Does the Harlequin Masque’s Rising Crescendo rule mean
that units can be brought in from Reserves in the second turn,
then Run and charge in the same turn?

A: No. While Rising Crescendo allows Harlequins to
Run and charge in the same turn, it does not specify
that this applies even on a turn when they have arrived
from Reserves. This means that the usual rule of a unit
not being able to charge on the turn it arrives from
Reserves still applies.
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